

Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, July 13, 2022 5:30 pm

Teleconference/ Via Zoom

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	×	Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)	×	Carlos Simpson (2nd Vice Chair)	
Barbara Oleachea	\boxtimes	Brad Rose		Ricki Townsend	\boxtimes
Irene Chu		Chris Carlson	×	Christian Landaverde	×
Ryan Raftery		Maria Padilla-Castro	×	Harry Carlson	\boxtimes
Nicholas Erickson	\boxtimes	Paul Tanner	×	Jessica Elorduy	×
Crystal Sheffield		Alexis Sanchez	×	Bridgette Dean Nick Golling (Alternate)	
Gail Brosnan					

Topic	Minutes
Welcomes/Roll Call	Chair, Jennifer Churchill, called the meeting to order at 5:31 PM.
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	 The May 11, 2022 agenda was approved. Chris Carlson made a motion and Melinda Avey seconded the motion to approve the April 13, 2022 minutes. The minutes were unanimously approved.
AB 361 Vote Results	Twelve of 14 Board members in attendance voted for a virtual format for the September 14, 2022 meeting.
Chair Report	Our August 10 meeting will be held at the Spaghetti Factory on Watt Avenue. Members may also bring a guest if so inclined. Please R.S.V.P. to Carlos Simpson by July 27 at: carlossimpsonsr@gmail.com
Public comment	No public comments.



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes
Presentation	Joyce Bartlett, Prevention Coordinator, and Omni Youth Programs, PRO Youth and Families, Inc., Public Health Institute, and Sacramento County Office of Education representatives provided a presentation about the Alcohol and Substance Abuse Prevention Project 3.0. Board members expressed kudos and thanks to prevention providers for all of the hard work and outreach events.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Advisory Board Committee Reports: Status of Goals & Action Steps	Criminal Justice Committee Next meeting is August 22, 2022 at 2:00 pm, which will be a hybrid format. To attend in-person: District Attorney's Office 901 G Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 Check in at the front window and present your ID. Prevention Committee The next meeting is Tuesday, July 19, 2022 at 1:30 pm, which will be held in a virtual format. Treatment Committee The next meeting is Wednesday, July, 20 at 3:00 pm, which will be held in a virtual format. Membership Committee There is currently one open seat. Ricki Townsend and Harry Carlson have been reaching out to members; all is going well.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Board Announcements	 Barbara Oleachea announced that Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention grants are available for expanding family treatment court. Alexis Sanchez announced that Monkey Pox vaccine is available at the LGBTQ Center
Public comment	No public comment were made.
Provider Announcements	John Durbin announced that Bridges has openings in all sober living facilities, and are also seeking qualified counselors.



Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) Report Dr. Ryan Quist, Director, Behavioral Health Services	Dr. Quist was unable to attend this evening's meeting; therefore, no report was provided for BHS.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Substance Use Prevention and Treatment Services (SUPT) Report Lori Miller, SUPT Division Manager	 Lori Miller provided the following SUPT Report: Staff Spotlight: Acknowledgment of Nicole Harper, Melissa Viscarra, and Michelle Besse for their work in managing/reducing the Central Placement Pool. The next Opioid Coalition Meeting will be held on July 18, 2022 at 2:00 pm. The next Methamphetamine Coalition Meeting will be held on August 11, 2022 at 2:00 pm. Overdose Awareness Day is August 31. September is National Recovery Month. Our annual Recovery Happens event will be held on September 7 at the State Capitol. The Opioid Summit will be held October 11, 2022 at Sac State.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.